
Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

AGENDA 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, February 17, 2026 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

GVR’s Mission Statement: “To provide excellent facilities and services that create 
opportunities for recreation, social activities, and leisure education to enhance the 
quality of our members’ lives.” 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend the Agenda

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: January 20, 2026

4. Chair Comments

5. Business

A. Review of January 2026 Preliminary Financial Statements
B. Discussion of revised Browning Reserve Study and discussion on Pool

Reserve Study - review updated forecast
C. Discussion of Information Systems funding /brainstorm
D. Year-end Accomplishments draft

6. Member Comments

7. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 17, 2026, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom



Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

MINUTES 

Fiscal Affairs Committee 
Tuesday, January 20, 2026 

1:30pm – 3:00pm MST 
West Center Room 2 / Zoom 

Committee: Nellie Johnson (Chair), Dale Howard, Bob Quast, Pat Reynolds, Steve 
Reynolds, Priscilla Spurgeon, Barry Stock, Eric Sullwold, Betsy Walton, Kathi Bachelor 
(ex-officio), Scott Somers (CEO), David Webster (CFO/Liaison) 

Absent: Pat Reynolds, Betsy Walton 

Board Attendees: Lanny Smith 

Visitors: 1 

Agenda Topic 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call - Establish Quorum

2. Approve or Amend Agenda
MOTION: Johnson moved / Howard seconded to amend the Agenda to
include November in Business 5.A and add two items to the Agenda: 1)
Business item C regarding Board recommended financial statements and
2) Business item D approval of the transfer of the emergency fund over
$500,000
Passed: unanimous

3. Approve Meeting Minutes: November 18, 2025
MOTION: Quast moved / Sullwold seconded approve the November 18,
2025, Meeting Minutes as presented.
Passed: unanimous

4. Chair Comments
• Review of the last three months for the FAC from January – March: Reserve

Study – since adding additional dollars on the expense side review the
ratios for the pool report; in February have an overview discussion on
software technology and how to fund it (finance mechanism); in March
make a decision on where to move the surplus fund, and do the year-end
report.

• Encouraged FAC members to submit committee applications for the 2026-
2027 FAC.

Agenda Topic 3



Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

5. Business
A. Review of December 2025 Preliminary Financial Statements

David Webster CFO reviewed the November and December Financials.
Highlights include:
1. Statement of Financial Position

a. Operating Cash increase for December $3,986,619 due primarily to

dues collections.

b. Designated Funds Cash net decrease for December $8,833

c. Net Assets Increase Year to Date December $1,890,806

2. Statement of Financial Activities

a. YTD revenue under budget (unfavorable) 0.8% or $95,894

b. YTD expenses under budget (favorable) 2.2% or $252,161

c. November unrealized gains on investments $46,269, YTD gains

$807,942

d. December MCF fees over budget (favorable) 87 actual compared to

71 budgeted, YTD over budget (favorable) 918 compared to 862

budgeted.

e. YTD utilities are 10% under budget (favorable) or $975,385 actual vs

a budget of $1,081,000

f. GVR personnel under budget (favorable) by 2% YTD or $118,091

g. Recreation revenue under budget(unfavorable) by $240,949

h. Recreation Program expenses are under budget (favorable) by

$180,051

i. Preliminary 2025 Surplus is calculated to be $162,386

MOTION: Sullwold moved / Howard seconded to accept the 
November Financials. 
Passed: unanimous 
MOTION: Sullwold moved / Howard seconded to accept the 
December Financials. 
Passed: unanimous 

B. Discussion on the Staff Cost Savings List
Highlights of the discussion:

• Most of these cost savings impact membership.
• Test ideas: closing certain holidays; keep major centers open on

holidays versus all centers; closing some centers at holidays reduces
personnel costs; have a roving employee during the holiday versus
an onsite staff; staff collect data to recommend a plan to the FAC;
lower pool and spa temperatures; or consider one degree from East
Center pool; possibly bring back pool or spa covers; close Canoa
Hills fitness and repurpose the room; possibly renovate Las
Campanas fitness room; review software systems that help GVR
operate efficiently;  .

• This discussion is about being efficient and meet the membership's
needs at all times.

C. FAC Recommendation for Board Financial Statements
MOTION: Johnson moved / Sullwold seconded to standardize the



Code of Conduct: GVR encourages members to voice concerns and comments in a professional, business-like, and respectful manner. 

monthly financials for the Board Regular Meeting Book to include 
the Staff Report Monthly Highlights, Statement of Financial Position, 
and the Summary Statement of Activities. 
Passed: unanimous 

D. Recommended Transfer of Emergency Fund of $500,000
Staff is recommending not to move the Emergency Fund since it is
generating more investment income. When the funds may be needed FAC
can recommend to move the funds.

6. Member Comments: 0 comments

7. Adjournment
MOTION: Howard moved / Quast seconded to adjourn the meeting at
2:36pm MST.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 17, 2026, 1:30-3:00pm, WC-Rm 2/Zoom



Business 5.A









1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8

Business 5.B



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26

Business 5.D



27



Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Reserves (MRR)
Part A and B  UPDATED FOR CY 2026 Board Approved 

Budget 

Nellie Johnson, Chair of FAC 

February 17, 2026 

28



Maintenance, Repairs and Replacement(MMR)-Reserve Studies/Budget BACKGROUND 

MMR Part A 

• Started with Browning in 2016;  covers repairing

and replacing existing equipment and  facilities;
excluded replacement of pools/spas

• CPM provides specific instructions “shall “
generate sufficient funds as noted in the Study  to
be added to the annual budget.

• CPM was modified by the Board in Cy 2019 and
removed the 85% of fully funded requirement;
however, Browning wasn’t aware of this change
until mid- Cy 2024 and made the change to its
formula in Cy 2025.

• Cy 2025 Contribution budget added $1,300,102;
increased 4.3% versus 6.5% in prior years

• Cy 2025 Board approved funding guidelines:

• 70% of fully Funded Balance

• 25% Replacement Costs

Part B: Pools and Spas 

• Created in Cy 2020/2021

• Completed by GVR Staff; not included in the
Browning contract in Cy 2016 due to costs:

• Staff recommends an estimate using available
data that is included in annual budget and
future forecasts

• Cy 2025 added $320,358  to the contribution
level – 7.0 % increase each year to “catch up”
due to underfunding of this reserve

• Cy 2025 Board approved  to  maintain as a
separate reserve and use same funding
guidelines as MMR- A

• 70% of fully funded balance

• 25% Replacement Costs

29



Cy 2026 Board Approved  MRR A
Prior to Cy 2025 Cy 2025 Budget Cy 2026 Budget

1. Contribution Level 6.5% contribution 4.3% (eliminated growth factor 

due to eliminating 85% goal; 

7.7% 

2. Board Approved

Threshhold Guidelines

70% fully funded balance ;

25 % replacement 

70% Fully funded balance

25% replacement

3. Expenditures $2,170,343 

2. Impact on

Contribution/reserve policy

Reached 85% of fully 

funded requirement 

in Cy 2036; 

maintained same 

contribution level of 

$2.6 million for 

remaining years

Fully Funded Balance 60.5%

Replacement  34.7%

Fully Funded Balance: 50.4%

Replacement : 28%

30



Funding Balance/Model  is contingent on GVR 
spending up to the MRR-A recommended levels 
• Browning revises its reserve study each year to account for inflation,

timing of completion of projects, additions of new facilities:

• In Cy 2026, GVR added $204,258 to Browning’s last draft; result is
projected increase in contribution levels for Cy 2027 from 7.1% to 7.7;
Cy 2028 from 6.6% to 7.2%;

• In third draft, Browning revised Cy 2025 expenses; Browning had
originally assumed $824,678 expenses in the first draft; investment
income  ($489,316)) and included additional Cy2026 dollars;

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Budget 1,374,903 1,746,938 2,241,047 1,652,638 1,740,411 2,340,240 2,489,039

Actual 941,845 1,377,108 1,136,788 1,565,433 1,356,985 2,170,343

69% 79% 51% 95% 78% 93%

31



Comparison of  Threshold Guidelines: 2025 to 2026
Fully Funded Balance at or about 70% 

MRR-A

Cy 2025 Fullly Funded 60.5%

Cy 2026 Board Budget 54.7%

Cy 2026 Budget with 

updated fund balance 

analysis /revision of Cy 

2025 expenses

50.4%

Cost of Replacement is at or about 25% 

• MRR-B

MRR-A

Cy 2025 34.7%

Cy 2026 budget 35.5%

Cy 2026 Budget with 

updated fund balance

analysis /revision of Cy 

2025 expenses

Cy 2026

28.0%

The Current Replacement cost is defined as the 

projected balance of the reserve divided by the 

total current replacement costs reported in the 

Annual Reserve Study. 

Key Point:  Costs of maintaining GVR facilities are increasing and impacting threshold levelsand and will take a 

greater % of member dues. At this time, the reserve is adequately funded. 
32



MMR- B Pools and Spas 
Background/Summary 

• Created in Cy 2020/2021

• Completed by GVR Staff;
• not included in the Browning contract in Cy

2016 due to costs:
• staff recommends an estimate using available

data that is included in annual budget and
future forecasts

• Cy 2025 Budget Contribution
• added $320,358  or 7.0  increase; apply  each

year to “catch up” due to underfunding of this
reserve

• Cy 2026 Budget
• Added $342,783
• Board approved adding replacement Abrego

Pool as a placeholder, pending due diligence
review

Part B: Pools and Spas Assumptions 

• GVR has 13 pools of varying ages ; gallons per
pool have been revised;

• Normal useful life of 35 years has been reached
by 7 pools; extend useful life to last over 50
years.

• Assumes a pool is replaced every four years

• Assumes a 6% investment return on fund
balances each year; For Cy 2026 it was adjusted
to 4% based on Investment Committee/Board
action.

• Cost of Each pool based on $11.75 cost per
gallon (based on East Pool )Cy 2022. This
number was not updated for inflation from 2022
to 2026. A 3% inflation factor was applied at the
time of replacement ie 2030 for Casa Paloma;

33



Summary of Pool Assumptions 

Pool
Gallons

(Pool & Spa)

Cost

(2026)

Year

Built

35 

yrsLife

Expec.
Replac.35 

year

Year

Useful

Life

Plan

Year

to

Rebuilt

Number 

Years

to

Rebuilt over 35

Casa Paloma I 89,242 $    1,048,440 1973 35 2008 -19 2030 4 22

West Center 118,663 $    1,394,086 1976 35 2011 -16 2034 8 23

Casa Paloma II 70,371 $       826,738 1976 35 2011 -16 2038 12 27

Continental Vistas 70,204 $       824,776 1979 35 2014 -13 2042 16 28

Desert Hills 122,448 $    1,438,553 1981 35 2016 -11 2046 20 30

Madera Vistas 37,545 $       441,089 1984 35 2019 -8 2050 24 31

Santa Rita Springs 87,222 $    1,024,708 1986 35 2021 -6 2054 28 33

Canoa Hills 128,000 $    1,503,780 1990 35 2025 -2 2058 32 33

Las Campanas 140,335 $    1,648,695 1997 35 2032 5 2062 36 30

Abrego South 45,962 $       539,974 1977 35 2041 14 2026 40 64

Canoa Ranch 116,411 $    1,367,629 2008 35 2043 16 2070 44 27

Abrego North 59,950 $       704,309 2012 35 2047 20 2074 48 27

East Center 97,850 $    1,130,654 2022 35 2057 30 2078 52 21

Key Points

1. Original Abrego Pool

projected  at $539,974;

replace in 2041  at 64

years

2. Replacement every 4

years:  exceed 50 year

average

3. Cost for 2026 are the

same as for 2022 and

have not been updated

for inflation of 3%.;

inflation applied at time

of replacement in future 

years.

34



Usefull Life Expectancy/Assumptions 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

GVR POOL LIFE EXPECTANCY 

 35 yrsLife

Expec.

use 50 years Actual replacement yrs  GVR

35



Abrego South Pool Replacement Costs

gallons

cost per 

gallon Cost of Pool

Replacement 

Schedule

Cy 2025 Reserve Study 

Projection 45,962 11.75 540,054 

replaced in Cy  

2041

Board Appoved Budget 45,962 35.93 1,651,539 Replace Cy 2026

Option B: Cost Revised to 

$1.1m per GVR email 1/26 45,962 23.93 1,100,000 replace 2026

Key Point: Considerable variation in cost of replacement-

 a. Architect drawings options will help inform decision on replacement 

b. Consider developing a  model assumption assuming pools are replaced on average of 50 years due to age

overall age of GVR’s 13 pools;

36



Status of MRR-B Pool in Cy 2025 with FAC Recommendations /Board
Adopted 

Fully Funded Balance at or about 70% 

MRR-B

Cy 2025 33..7%

Cy 2026 Budget 

without Abrego (FAC)

36.1%

Cy 2026 budget with 

Abrego Pool  

$1.651,539; fund 

balance at end of 

Cy2026 is $470,540

?

Cost of Replacement is at or about 25% 

• MRR-B

MRR-B

2025 11.6%

Cy 2026 Budget 

without Abrgeo 

12..7%

Cy 2026 Budget with 

Abrego Pool 

(ending balance of 

$470,540

3.53%

Cy 2026 no Abrego

Cy 2026 with Abrego 

$1.6

Total Replacement Cost  $13,322,804 $       13,322,804 

Fund Balance  $  1,697,677 $      470,540 

% 12.70% 3.53%

37



Summary/Actions 

MRR- A 

• Recommend Reserve Study be updated by
Browning after Budget Approval in October with
the best revised estimates.; post on website

• Review impact of increase in contribution rates
with additional dollars added in Cy 2026; review
the impact on membership dues.

• FAC Motion: CPM required
• Move to approve the Browning Reserve Group  to

complete the Cy 2026 reserve study, which is an offsite
type of review.

MRR-B 
• Revise Cy 2025 Reserve Study/posted on website

for updated gallons/investment

• Post Cy 2026 Reserve Study Updates based on
Budget

• Continue to review model assumptions/impact on
member dues in future years
• Inflation 3%

• Look at CPM Thresholds %

• Run alternative based on 50 year average
replacement model

• Review funding strategies
• Transfer of portion/all of the operating budget surplus

• Change Initiative funding formula

• Other

• Complete due diligence review for adequacy of
overall Reserve Pool to make an informed decision
on  Abrego Pool: board to finalize a decision in the
fall of Cy 2026

38


	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Agenda Topic
	01202026 FAC Minutes Draft.pdf
	Fiscal Affairs Committee
	Absent: Pat Reynolds, Betsy Walton
	Board Attendees: Lanny Smith
	Visitors: 1
	Agenda Topic

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Final FAC Presentation MRR A and B Chair.pdf
	Maintenance, Repair and Replacement Reserves (MRR)�   Part A and B  UPDATED FOR CY 2026 Board Approved Budget 
	Maintenance, Repairs and Replacement(MMR)-Reserve Studies/Budget BACKGROUND 
	Cy 2026 Board Approved  MRR A
	Funding Balance/Model  is contingent on GVR spending up to the MRR-A recommended levels 
	Comparison of  Threshold Guidelines: 2025 to 2026
	MMR- B Pools and Spas 
	Summary of Pool Assumptions 
	Usefull Life Expectancy/Assumptions 
	Abrego South Pool Replacement Costs
	Status of MRR-B Pool in Cy 2025 with FAC Recommendations /Board Adopted 
	Summary/Actions 


